
- G3 OPS EOC Org Account  

From: 111111111.4, MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade Provost 
Sent: 	 n aJune 	2:02 AM 
To: 	 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO 
Subject: 	 F : ac ce in ormation 

01)e (h) (6 ) 

 

Importance: 	 High 

Sir, 
I was assured we would not have a problem with MPs accepting detainees again by LTC 

allii(see new process below) 

Planner, 3/2 SBCT 
521 

soct.l.army.smir mil 

	Original Messa 
From: 	 SFC (MNB-N) TFO PM OPNS NCOIC 
Sent: 	 June 17, 2004 7:31 PM 
To: 	 SFC 3/2 Infantry Brigade MSCIIIIIIIIWSSG 3/2 Infantry Brigade; 	MAJ 3/2 

vost 
Cc: 	 SGT - TM LDR (A 107th MP); 	 TC (MNB-N) Provost Marshal; 	 SSG Detainee 

OPNS NCO; 	 SFC - PLT SGT (A-107th MP) 
Subject: 	RE: Packet information 
Importance: 	High 

ALCON, 

concerning the message below: 
if the DA Form 2823 is not available and the capturing unit is not from the Mosul area, the detainee will be accepted and 
the detainee packet will be flagged by MDF personnel. The flag will stay on the packet until the required documentation 
has been received. 
The flagged detainee packet will not delay the MI process. 

v/r 

11111011111111111 
SFC, USA 

MNB-N PM Operations NCOIC 

MNB-N Force Protection NCO 

DNVT 522M0 

In God we trust; all others we detain." 

	Original Message 	 
From: 	itialliMMIN SSG Detainee OPNS NCO 
Sent: 	Thursday, June 17, 2004 6:41 PM 
To: 	 SFC 3/2 Infantry Brigade MSC 	SSG 3/2 Infantry Brigade 
Cc: 	 S - TM LDR (A 107th MP); 	 FC (MNB-N) TFO PM OPNS NCOIC; 	 TC (MNB-N) 

Provost Marshal 
Subject: 	Packet information 

SFCam, 

I need you to re-iterate to the units that are assigned to 3/2 SBCT that all of the following items must be with the 
detainees, before they can be processed into our facility. We need 2 sworn statements (DA Form 2823) from two 
different people listing the circumstances involving the capture of the detainees, Coalition Provisional Authority (CPA) 
Form from the capturing unit listing the circumstances of the capture, any relevant information, and evidence for the 
detainee. This is to ensure that the system that we have in place at the MDF is uniform and gets completed for all 
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detainees. This will also ensure that we do not have to track down the capturing units at a later date trying to play 
catch up on the paperwork delaying the processing of the detainees. 

Thanks again for your support 

SSG/BMW 

5541111.1.1. 
TFO/ MNB-N PMO 
Detainee Operations NCOIC 
522  
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